

Annex 3

Public

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber X Communications
Sent: 11 January 2021 10:47
To: Al Hassan Prosecution Team; 'V43LRVTeam [REDACTED]';
'D28AlHassanDefenceTeam [REDACTED]';
Cc: Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Chamber Decisions Communication; Trial Chamber X Communications
Subject: Decision shortening the response deadline

Dear counsel,

Having regard to Regulation 34 of the Regulations of the Court, the Single Judge decides that any response to the below request should be submitted by Thursday, 14 January 2021.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]
On behalf of the Single Judge of Trial Chamber X

From: Luping, Dianne
Sent: 11 January 2021 10:18
To: Trial Chamber X Communications ; Al Hassan Prosecution Team ; 'V43LRVTeam [REDACTED]';
'D28AlHassanDefenceTeam [REDACTED]';
Subject:

Dear Trial Chamber X

The Prosecution requests under regulation 35, the addition on the list of evidence of document [REDACTED].
This list produced by Witness P-0654 [REDACTED].

[REDACTED]. [REDACTED]
[REDACTED].
The list was disclosed to the Defence since May 2019, under Rule 77. It was further described and explained by Witness P-0654 in his witness statement [REDACTED]. There are no equivalent lists [REDACTED]. The Prosecution submits that it would be in the interests of justice and the determination of the truth if this short 6-page document is added to the list of incriminatory evidence.

Kind regards

Dianne Luping
Trial Lawyer